

From: [Halbert, Katherine](#)
To: [Terrane, Amanda](#)
Subject: RE: Diversified Sampling Question
Date: Monday, March 11, 2024 8:00:52 AM
Attachments: [RQ-2024-02-19-08_02212024_2_Correction.pdf](#)

Good Morning,

Yes you are correct, sample 20030027 does not exist. It is G2NE1180.

There was a mistype on our run sheet, which lead to miswriting it on our Diversified COC form.

The correct sample identifications were as follows:

- 20030025 (HIGHLANDS CREEK AT BROWARD RD) @ 11:05
- G1NE1180 (Broward at Broward Rd) @ 1130

I apologize for the confusion :)

All the best,
Katherine Halbert

From: Terrane, Amanda <Amanda.Terrane@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 3:39 PM
To: Halbert, Katherine <Katherine.Halbert@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: Diversified Sampling Question

Hi Katherine,

I'm working on uploading micro samples from Diversified and have a question about the sampling, the COC is attached (RQ-2024-02-19-08; NE-DIST-2024-02-22-01).

According to the data sheet from LIMS, we have the following samples from RQ-2024-02-19-08:

20030121
20030146
20030352
20030653
G2NE1208
G2NE1207
20030027
20030025
G2NE1180

Based on the scanned COCs from Diversified (pages 6-8), there are only 8 samples. They include all of the above samples except for G2NE1180.

Looking at the rest of the COC report, there is a specific sampling page for G2NE1180 (page 12 and 20) but not for sample 20030027. Sample 20030027 only shows up on the actual COC page (page 6 and 8) and nowhere else in the report. Looking at the sampling times and the conductivity values, I thought that perhaps sample 20030027 was actually sample G2NE1180 but it looks like it may have gotten switched with another sample. Looking at the COC (page 6 and 8), I believe where it says sample 20030027 should actually be sample 20030025 as that was sampled at 1105 with a conductivity of 14561 (according to page 11 and 19), and where it says sample 20030025 it should actually be sample G2NE1180 as that matches the sampling time of 1130 with a conductivity of 12985 (according to page 12 and 20), and I assume sample 20030027 doesn't actually exist.

Hopefully this makes sense as it's a bit complicated to explain via e-mail. Let me know what you think so that I can get the samples corrected.

Thank you!

Amanda Terrane